From: Paul Lindquist <PLINDQUIST@ramboll.com>

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 9:19 AM
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR
Cc: Kristin Jones (Kristin.Jones@newellco.com); Rodriguez, Gabriel M.; 'Walton,

Katherine S.'; Jeanne Tarvin; Susan Petrofske; 'Adam Tegen'; 'Kathleen M.
McDaniel (kmcdaniel@manitowoc.org)'; 'Witte, Edward'

Subject: RE: Former Mirro Plant No. 9 (BRRTS 02-36-545108) - April/May 2021
Proposed Schedule

Good morning Tauren;

Ramboll is working on securing access from four property owners to complete the additional soil
borings and installation of the monitoring wells. We hope to have this completed soon; however,
obtaining four separate access agreements could take some time. In order to eliminate multiple
mobilizations, Ramboll would prefer to have access secured at the four properties prior to mobilizing
the drilling contractor. Ramboll intends to make two attempts via registered letter to the individual
property owners to obtain access. We will copy WDNR on each letter. If access is not obtained via two
attempts, Ramboll will reach out to the WDNR for assistance. In the interim, Ramboll is planning on
proceeding with evaluation of the data collected to date.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Paul Lindquist
Senior Consultant

D 262-901-3510
M 612-209-8676
plindquist@ramboll.com

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 11:30 AM

To: Paul Lindquist <PLINDQUIST@ramboll.com>

Cc: Kristin Jones (Kristin.Jones@newellco.com) <Kristin.Jones@newellco.com>; Rodriguez, Gabriel M.
<grodriguez@schiffhardin.com>; 'Walton, Katherine S.' <KWalton@schiffhardin.com>; Jeanne Tarvin
<jtarvin@ramboll.com>; Susan Petrofske <SPETROFSKE@ramboll.com>; 'Adam Tegen'
<ategen@manitowoc.org>; 'Kathleen M. McDaniel (kmcdaniel@manitowoc.org)'
<kmcdaniel@manitowoc.org>; 'Witte, Edward' <nwitte@gklaw.com>

Subject: RE: Former Mirro Plant No. 9 (BRRTS 02-36-545108) - April/May 2021 Proposed Schedule

Hi Paul,

Thanks for detailing the modifications that were done for the work completed and modifications that
will need to be done for the sampling locations that could not be installed at this time.

My only question is do you have an approximate idea when the additional work would be completed?
Otherwise, | don’t have any additional questions at this time.

Regards,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.
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Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 510-3472
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home)

From: Paul Lindquist <PLINDQUIST@ramboll.com>

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 12:59 PM

To: 'Adam Tegen' <ategen@manitowoc.org>; 'Kathleen M. McDaniel (kmcdaniel@manitowoc.org)'
<kmcdaniel@manitowoc.org>; Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>; 'Witte, Edward'
<nwitte@gklaw.com>

Cc: Kristin Jones (Kristin.Jones@newellco.com) <Kristin.Jones@newellco.com>; Rodriguez, Gabriel M.
<grodriguez@schiffhardin.com>; 'Walton, Katherine S.' <KWalton@schiffhardin.com>; Jeanne Tarvin
<jtarvin@ramboll.com>; Susan Petrofske <SPETROFSKE@ramboll.com>

Subject: RE: Former Mirro Plant No. 9 (BRRTS 02-36-545108) - April/May 2021 Proposed Schedule

Hello Tauren, Kathleen, Adam, and Ned;

Ramboll has completed the subsurface drilling investigation activities at the former Mirro
Plant No. 9 site and is providing written notification concerning modification of six soil
boring locations due to overhead and subsurface utilities and/or proximity to an active
railway corridor. Relocating the six (6) proposed soil boring/monitoring well locations (SB-
216 [side-gradient, west], SB/MW-217 [side-gradient, west], SB/MW-218 [side-gradient,
west], SB/MW-225 [side/down-gradient, north-northwest], SB/MW-227 [up-gradient,
south], and SB/MW-228 [up-gradient, south]) in the public right of way is not

feasible. Therefore, we need to consider off-site private properties as alternative locations
for placing five of the six borings/wells. This will require access agreements so we were not
able to complete these borings/wells during the current mobilization. The SB-216 boring
will require additional subsurface utility clearance (e.g., hydro-vac or air knife). We are in
the process of identifying alternative locations and will start the access process once
alternative locations that meet the project objectives can be identified.

Additionally, Ramboll has completed a preliminary evaluation of available PCB laboratory
analytical data and added two soil boring locations and installed NR 141 monitoring wells
within each boring to further delineate the magnitude and extent of PCB impacts in the two
PCB soil source areas. One boring was completed approximately 20 feet east of Area

8. The second boring was completed approximately 30 feet east of Area 14/Loading

Dock. Approximate locations are shown in the attached marked up figure
(DRAFT_Updated_SIWP_Figure.pdf). The soil samples collected from the two soil boring
locations are being analyzed for volatile organic compounds (VOCs), polychlorinated
biphenyls (PCBs), per- and polyfluoroalkyl (PFAS), and dissolved metals (8 Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act metals, aluminum, antimony, copper, iron, manganese, and
thallium). Monitoring wells will be installed in the two borings with screens positioned
across the water table. The monitoring wells will be developed and sampled as described in
the Site Investigation Work Plan submitted to the WDNR on October 16th, 2020.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Paul Lindquist
Senior Consultant

D 262-901-3510
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From: Paul Lindquist

Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 3:37 PM

To: Adam Tegen <ategen@manitowoc.org>; Kathleen M. McDaniel (kmcdaniel@manitowoc.org)
<kmcdaniel@manitowoc.org>; Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov; Witte, Edward <nwitte@gklaw.com>
Cc: Kristin Jones (Kristin.Jones@newellco.com) <Kristin.Jones@newellco.com>; Rodriguez, Gabriel M.
<grodriguez@schiffhardin.com>; Walton, Katherine S. <KWalton@schiffhardin.com>; Jeanne Tarvin
<jtarvin@ramboll.com>; Susan Petrofske <SPETROFSKE@ramboll.com>

Subject: Former Mirro Plant No. 9 (BRRTS 02-36-545108) - April/May 2021 Proposed Schedule

Hello Adam, Kathleen, Tauren, and Ned;

Ramboll US Consulting, Inc., on behalf of Newell Operating Company (NOC), is providing written
notification on the intent to begin environmental drilling and groundwater sampling activities at the
former Mirro Plant No. 9 site (the "Site”) located at 1512 Washington Avenue in Manitowoc, Wisconsin
(BRRTS No. 02-36-545108) in accordance with the December 24, 2020 Access Agreement between
NOC and the City of Manitowoc. The tentative start date of activities is Monday, April 19t with private
utility locating activities and drilling activities to start after utility clearance. Site work activities are
anticipated to take 6 weeks. The proposed environmental activities are presented in the Site
Investigation Work Plan submitted to the WDNR on October 16, 2020.

Please let us know if you have any questions.
Paul Lindquist

Senior Consultant
1692722 - Great Lakes

D 262-901-3510
M 612-209-8676
plindquist@ramboll.com

Connect with us m D

Ramboll

234 W. Florida Street
Fifth Floor
Milwaukee, WI 53204
USA

https://ramboll.com


mailto:plindquist@ramboll.com
mailto:ategen@manitowoc.org
mailto:kmcdaniel@manitowoc.org
mailto:kmcdaniel@manitowoc.org
mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov
mailto:nwitte@gklaw.com
mailto:Kristin.Jones@newellco.com
mailto:Kristin.Jones@newellco.com
mailto:grodriguez@schiffhardin.com
mailto:KWalton@schiffhardin.com
mailto:jtarvin@ramboll.com
mailto:SPETROFSKE@ramboll.com
mailto:plindquist@ramboll.com
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1Kug9uoNkbRkuXsWY5XX535od5Y45wGQU2gxDTU58_54S0A2GfTkrzssT9cRYdJtwsAQGwRB_0neW8yVihcEMD82Eh10U8afUpqA7Ch-CtUEnAZrQIlGNjqfzdoxN2T65uy7_N4Uz-UtBjbNMdccREwmXuDYPxRz3Y1jGVjqcA-gCWvKlpFzarC7Ed6hMxOkIHEIuwGz--7bI3BJf1DvpkzxM7yWficDjYntVjJxonOKon_ed9IIJDoynsDD1d_azkYTEpcjeAxcKfS995xjesNFF6NGiGUBPNo9rC2lM1zLYauP2u9Ht8fKmuZQeReZM0RId_Xg78AfTMjgbyB1Tqw%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Framboll.com%252F%253Futm_source%253Dtfyesm-email-US%2526utm_medium%253Demail%2526utm_campaign%253Demail-signature&data=04%7C01%7CPLINDQUIST%40ramboll.com%7C00c1c7099f7e459e858808d9149a07c8%7Cc8823c91be814f89b0246c3dd789c106%7C0%7C0%7C637563474122380360%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=8MrBa005hO2B9I0gHDEUEYL5xpfT9I14jGyk35aD29w%3D&reserved=0
https://www.linkedin.com/company/ramboll
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1Wi_ororeko0GG5ZgRTpGftVzKBXyXCm3vLhpbEXYwE7Q0gQ7Y8UmYujA16j7jTtZh2Lg8dQF391Bc1L_lB1eVuKbk6IlxHWlCVwGB17wdWhjy6TH7KRgaL5XPLM9ztEjhhKNhwlkpvQxIhtIuMwcO6ZqpFZJ6wW1lSl4FM2D8D6iM7EUvbh5Nc7eW6bh7c3d8H7FN_rsyi_SJbh8Uqn1vKjAsnGxJROHCHCeVbUUL--YJtWcF53DfG87JhpZg-Ro7i6DpLGwYljn8y3FDcxXql15HqouOiJX1JiOxjvg5c2jOX-X72NvqaBHR-2nbEpqGGbAW7XNyUPujFunXVNlwA%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Ftwitter.com%252Framboll&data=04%7C01%7CPLINDQUIST%40ramboll.com%7C00c1c7099f7e459e858808d9149a07c8%7Cc8823c91be814f89b0246c3dd789c106%7C0%7C0%7C637563474122370363%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Yc5bMFCVpiAnEFCeqzwOZlW3Ynhd6X427jjH6LtDnPo%3D&reserved=0

